



TELEPHONE MESSAGE

DATE: 1/24/95

FOR

TIME: 10:15

Ray

CALLER: Mark Anschutz with

SUBJECT: Phoenix Resources

Powell #1 23-7-28

Calling in answer to your
letter regarding plugging this well
Requested that you return his
call 405-728-5360

BY: Betty Rollins

Memo

From
RAY SMITH
Field Representative

To

Field

Subject

Large ...

...

...

...

...

1. The first part of the document is a list of the names of the persons who were present at the meeting.

Memo

From

RAY SMITH
Field Representative

To Paulott Colbert

*Mark Anschutz
Phoenix Resources*

405-728-5360

Oil Conservation Division
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Memo

From

RAY SMITH
Field Representative

To

4-5-95

Received a call from
Mr. Duwayne Tesser with
Total Mirratoms. They
will P&A the Powell #1.
I gave him a couple
names of plugging
contractors.

Thomas M. Wadsworth
Drilling Manager



PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY

3524 N.W. 56, Suite 300, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 (405) 949-7700

November 18, 1981

RECEIVED

NOV 20 1981

O. C. D.
ARTESIA, NM

State of New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Department
Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. Mike Williams,
Oil & Gas Inspector

Re: Powell #1-C
Sec. 23-7-28
Chaves County, NM

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is the C-103 form for the subject well. We regret any inconvenience this delay may have caused and will advise you of future operations.

Sincerely yours,

T. M. Wadsworth

T. M. Wadsworth
Drilling Manager

TMW:ple
Attachment

1/7/83 - Talked to Phoenix Resources they will get
notice of intent to F&A in ASAP